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Murphy, Erin L.

From: corphelp

Sent: Monday, November 23, 2009 11:37 AM

To: ‘Christine Haas-Lohmeyer / Walter Haas Graphics'
Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Address Change for Document #L09000060864

The address correction has been forwarded to the proper section for updaté.

Rob
internet Access

From: Christine Haas-Lohmeyer / Walter Haas Graphics [ mailto:christine. Iohmeyer@haasprlnt com)
Sent: Monday, November 23, 2009 11:13 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Address Change for Document #1.09000060864

Please be advised that the address on file for Document #L09000060864, GPC Partnership, LLC is incorrect!!
The address should read "Street”, NOT "Avenue”. '

The correct address is:
123 West 23rd Street
Hialeah, FL 33010

This address change should be made on the entity address and also on the 3 managing members addresses.
Please advise!!
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Christine Haas-Lohmeyer

Walter Haas Graphics, Inc.

123 West 23rd Street

Hialeah, FL 33010

Phone - 305-883-2257

Fax - 305-883-0598

Email - christine.lohmeyer@haasprint.com
Website - www.haasprint.com
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